



District Learner Advisory Committee (DELAC) May 11, 2022 Virtual Meeting - Zoom Special LCAP Review Meeting Minutes

ATTENDEES	
DISTRICT STAFF / ADMINISTRATORS	
Mrs. Esther Garcia, Coordinator English Learner K-12	Kristi Batchelder, Director IV, Curriculum & Assessment
Mrs. Deborah Soto Admin, Sec., Secondary Education	Mrs. Norma Barles, Admin. Sec. II, Curriculum and Assessment
Mr Luis Martinez, District Translator	Mrs. Sonia Barron-Rodriguez, District Translator
Dr. Linda Christopher, Director III, LCAP & Community Engagement	Chantal Portune, Admin Sec II, LCAP & Community Engagement
ELEMENTARY SCHOOL REPRESENTATIVES	
Adams -	Lake Mathews - Kanwal Akbar
Alcott -	Liberty -
Beatty -	Longfellow - Miriam Orozco
Bryant	Madison - Selene Garcia Huerta
Castleview -	Magnolia
Emerson -	Monroe -
Franklin -	Mt. View - Patricia Oropeza, DELAC President, Petra Orozco
Fremont -	Pachappa -
Harrison -	Rivera -
Hawthorne -	Sunshine -
Highgrove - Carolina Botello (Uni)	Taft - Jaqueline Garcia Zermeno
Highland - Jessica Jailene	Twain
Jackson -	Victoria -
Jefferson - Raquel Roman	Washington - Maritza Monfil, DELAC Vice President (Gage and Poly

Kennedy	Woodcrest	
MIDDLE SCHOOL REPRESENTATIVES		
Central -	Miller -	
Chemawa -	Sierra-	
Earhart -	University Hts.	
Gage -		
HIGH SCHOOL REPRESENTATIVES		
Arlington -	Poly -Maritza Monfil, DELAC Vice President	
EOC -	Raincross	
King -	Ramona -	
Lincoln	Stem -	
North -	Virtual School	
COMMUNITY MEMBERS / GUESTS / PARENTS		
Anthony L.	Miriam	
Jaqueline Garcia Zamano	Maria de Jesus Guzman	
1. Meeting Called to Order and Welcome - Kristi welcomed everyone to this special LCAP meeting. Esther also welcomed all attendees, she introduced the DELAC president, Patricia Oropeza. Madam president Patrica Oropeza, also welcomed everyone and thanked them for joining this very important meeting. Esther then introduced Dr. Linda Christopher who will be presenting on LCAP.	Patricia Oropeza, DELAC President Esther Garcia, Coordinated English Learner K-12	
2. LCAP Review - Dr. Christopher explained that she will provide a brief review on the contents of the LCAP and then she will ask everyone to think about what are some questions that the parents would like to ask the superintendent about the LCAP. This is required by the regulations that she meets with the DELAC partners, and provide an opportunity to question the superintendent with regards to our outcomes and our actions and our budget, that are all part of the Local Control Accountability Plan. Dr. Christopher further explained that they want to make sure that all of the partners with RUSD have a voice in the LCAP. She will cover some of the feedback already provided, and how it was prioritized, then ask for questions and then share what the next steps are in the LCAP process. She then explained what the	Linda Christopher, Director III, LCAP and Community Engagement	

LCAP was, it is a three years plan for the district that explains how we will best serve our foster youth, our English learners, and our low income students. We have combined our parents, students, employee and community feedback, along with our district priorities, and our district guide for instruction. All of that combined helps us to develop our plan. This is an important plan, it is a lot of funding that we can use to best serve our students and to ensure they have the best education possible.

Dr. Christopher went over the questions previously received from the community, parent groups, students and employees, and the results of the feedback received. She then covered the goals of the LCAP. This year we have 65 actions and services across the three goals that RUSD funds to support students, specifically targeting our foster youth, our English Learners and our low income students, in every single action and service. Dr. Christopher also shares a few particular actions and services as they pertain to our DELAC members. She provided a few minutes for parents to review them. She then covered the funding and the carry over from last year because of Covid. We had a surplus of funds that have now been applied to this school year. She covered the amounts of funds available for this school year.

Dr. Christopher asked if anyone had any questions on the information presented. There were no questions. She then took questions for the superintendent. She will then present them to the superintendent, Renee Hill. Ms. Hill will then post replies by May 29, 2022. Dr. Christopher also provided a link where they can ask questions at a later time. She shared that she will share the LCAP plan to the board meeting on May 17, 2022, she invited anyone to come and speak up and provide a comment. On June 16, 2022 they will ask for the official approval from the board. She continued to share next steps.

Dr. Christopher thanked everyone for their feedback and for allowing her to share this very important information.

9. Closing - Esther thanked everyone for joining this very important meeting. She then reintroduced Patricia Oropeza, she thanked superintendent Renee Hill for listening to all the questions. She also thanked Dr. Linda Christopher for the informative presentation. She shared that once the dates for the 2022-23 DELAC meetings are available she will share them. Thank you again, the meeting adjourned at 9:11 am.

Patricia Oropeza DELAC Vice President